CITY OF TEXAS CITY
REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

* * AGENDA * *

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2009 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM - CITY HALL

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
CONSENT AGENDA

Consider approval of the minutes from the February 4, 2009 Regular Called City
Commission meeting.

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-011 awarding the contract for the Water Line
Replacement Project - Phase 9. (Utilities Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-010 amending the Texas Department of
Transportation (TxDOT) Landscape Maintenance Agreement. (Transportation and
Planning Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-013 scheduling a Public Hearing for the
disannexation of an approximate 110-acre tract, previously annexed August 24,
2005 by the City of Texas City. (Transportation & Planning Dept.)

Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-012 awarding the bid for re-roofing various
facilities for the City of Texas City. (Purchasing Dept.)

REGULAR ITEMS

Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-07 permanently rezoning property located
on the corner of Amburn Road and FM 1765 from "A" (Single Family Residential) to
"E" (General Business) to develop a neighborhood retail service center, being
Reserve A, Amburn Oaks Subdivision, Texas City, Texas. [requested by Harvin
Moore/Amburn Oaks] (Inspections Dept.)

Consider approval of Ordinance No. 09-06 amending Ordinance No. 08-52 and
amending the City Code, Chapter 90, "Personnel”, Section 90-151 "Classes of
Positions," by increasing the number of positions within the classification of
engineer by one; prescribing the resulting number of positions in each classification of
the classified service of the fire department. (Fire Dept.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS



MAYOR'S COMMENTS
COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF
HOW THE MATTER IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY
COMMISSION.

NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped
individuals via a 4-door sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission
meetings. Call 948-3111, City Secretary's Office before noon on Monday
preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

| CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NOTICE OF THE MEETING WAS POSTED ON THE
BULLETIN BOARD IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH,
TEXAS CITY, TEXAS ON THE DATE LISTED BELOW AT 5:00 P.M.

[s/ Pamela A. Lawrence
PAMELA A. LAWRENCE
CITY SECRETARY

DATED: February 13, 2009



CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Pam Lawrence, Administration
Department: Administration

Agenda Area: Consent

4.a.

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider approval of the minutes from the February 4, 2009 Regular Called City
Commission meeting.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Link: 2-04-2009 City
Commission Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 2009
PAGE 1

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING
**MINUTES * *

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2009 — 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM - CITY HALL

A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday,
February 4, at 5:00 P.M. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas
City, Texas, with the following in attendance: Mayor Matthew T. Doyle;
Commissioners: Tommy Clark, Dedrick Johnson, Mike Land, Donald Singleton and
John W. Wilson. Commissioner Dee Ann Haney was not able to attend.

The Mayor called upon Reverend Tim Franklin, The Crossing Church in Texas
City, to offer the Invocation. The Mayor thanked Reverend Franklin for his
attendance and for offering the invocation. Mayor Doyle led all present in the
recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Mayor declared a quorum present and called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

James D. Ross, Assistant Supervisor of the Disabled American Veterans,
presented an Award of Appreciation to the Texas City Police Department and to
Reverend Franklin for their support during Hurricane Ike.

The Mayor made the following presentations:

SERVICE YEAR AWARD PINS were presented to the following:

JANET MARCUM RECREATION & TOURISM DEPT. 10 YEARS
JEANETTE CALIGONE ADMINISTRATION 10 YEARS
ALEX AMIEVA FIRE DEPT. 10 YEARS
JONATHAN LEE FIRE DEPT. 10 YEARS
CHARLES ROBERTSON RECREATION & TOURISM DEPT. 20 YEARS
MICHAEL BROWN RECREATION & TOURISM DEPT. 25 YEARS

The Mayor welcomed the FFA Officers and he purchased the first ticket to the Wild
Game Dinner which will be held on February 21%.

The Mayor presented a Proclamation to the Texas City Lions Club and Team BP
Texas City. The proclamation read as follows:

February 13, 2008

Harlem Ambassadors Basketball Team vs. Team BP Texas City
Goodwill Day

The Texas City Lions Club proudly presents the Harlem Ambassadors
Basketball team to play Team BP Texas City. It is with great pleasure that



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 2009
PAGE 2

Texas City welcomes the Harlem Ambassadors to our City and pledge the
hospitality of our citizens and beauty of our City. We wish Team BP Texas City
much success on Friday night and support you in your quest for victory. It is
our hope that Team BP will conquer the Harlem Ambassadors however the City
of Texas City assures Team BP our total City services by way of ambulance
availability and EMS staff should you so need it.

The Mayor recognized Eagle Scout Justin Kelly and Boy Scout Clifford Wood; the
Mayor signed Boy Scout Wood's paper as proof of him attending the City
Commission meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING

a. Public Hearing to consider Aristidis John Pontikas request to rezone from
“A” (Single Family Residential) to “A-2” (Patio Home) to construct new
homes; being approximately .85 acres; all of Lot 1 and the west 40.00" of
Lot 2 in Block 4 of Lakeview Subdivision; located at 36"™ Avenue North,
Texas City, Texas.

This issue came before the Zoning Commission on November 18, 2008. One letter
of opposition was received from Mr. Steve Capps regarding property values. The
applicant provided his development intent to the Zoning Commission members
present. He provided pictures of existing facilities that they have built in the past in
order to provide a conceptual illustration of how this project will look. After reviewing
all the data presented to the Zoning Commission members present, the members
unanimously voted to recommend approval of the request with the stipulation of the
Board of Adjustments approving a variance to the 1 Acre minimum for “A-2” (Patio
Homes) performance standards. The Board of Adjustments approved the variance
request on December 9, 2008.

Mr. Carroll read Mr. Steve Capps’ letter of opposition into the record.

To whom it may concern,

| vehemently oppose the petition to rezone my neighbourhood from an “A” (Single Family
Residence) to an “A2” (Patio Home) on all of Lot 1 and the West 40” of Lot 2 in Block 4
of Lakeview Subdivision.

The reasoning for this decision is that this type of housing will lower my property value. |
will not support this in any way when it will directly affect the market value of my home.
The houses will be very small and close together and will not only be an eye sore, but
the small value of the houses on the property will lower the value of all of the homes
around them.

Thanks.

Steve V Capps
1817 36" Avenue North
77590

The Mayor asked if there were anyone that wished to speak for or against the public
hearing; there were none.

Commission Clark made a MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING; the
motion was SECONDED by Commissioner Johnson. All present voted AYE.
MOTION CARRIED.




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 2009
PAGE 3

PRELIMINARY ZONING APPROVAL

a. Consider preliminary approval of Aristidis John Pontikas request to rezone
from “A” (Single Family Residential) to “A-2” (Patio Home) to construct new
homes. (Planning Dept.)

Commission Wilson made a MOTION APPROVE preliminary approval of
Aristidis John Pontikas request to rezone from “A” (Single Family Residential)
to “A-2" (Patio Home) to construct new homes; the motion was SECONDED by
Commissioner Singleton. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSENT AGENDA: All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are
considered to be routine by the City Commission and will be enacted by one motion.
There will not be separate discussion of these items unless a Commission Member
or citizen so requests. For a citizen to request removal of an item, a speaker card
must be filled out and submitted to the City Secretary.

Mayor Doyle requested that item c., Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-007
appointing a Municipal Court Associate Judge, be pulled for further discussion.

a. Consider approval of the Minutes from the January 21, 2009 Regular
Called City Commission Meeting.

b. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-006 amending the Land Use,
Capital Improvements and Impact Fee. (Transportation and Planning
Dept.)

RESOLUTION NO. 09-009

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AMENDMENTS TO LAND USE ASSUMPTION,
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND UTILITY IMPACT FEES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE CAPITAL RECOVERY PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE
AND ADOPTION.

d. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-008 appointing a new board
member to the Recreation and Tourism Board. (Mayor)

Ms. Winfred Gilmore was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors to the
Recreation & Tourism Board.

RESOLUTION NO. 09-008

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A NEW MEMBER TO THE RECREATION AND TOURISM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO FILL VACANCY; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

Commissioner Clark made a MOTION to APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA ltems
a., b., and d.;: the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner Singleton. All
present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

c. Consider approval of Resolution No. 09-007 appointing a Municipal
Court Associate Judge.



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
FEBRUARY 4, 2009
PAGE 4

Darrell Apffel was appointed as the new Associate Judge. The Oath of Office was
given to Associate Judge Darrell Apffel by Mayor Matthew T. Doyle.

RESOLUTION NO. 09-007
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A NEW ASSOCIATE JUDGE TO PRESIDE OVER
MUNICIPAL COURT DURING THE ABSENCE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE; AND

PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER
ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

The Mayor expressed his appreciation over Mike Stump’s negotiation skills. Mr.
Stump was able to negotiate the commercial and residential trash pick up pricing to
stay practically the same as the prices of the previous contract resulting in no
increase to the residents.

Don Carroll informed the group that the 2010 Census will begin in April.

Sheila Bowden expressed her gratitude to the various departments that helped in the
outreach program in the Chelsea Area.

Jay Williams announced that the Father/Daughter Dance will take place next
weekend.

COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS

Commissioner Wilson said that he had received a call from Mike Nelson; Mr. Nelson
complimented our Inspection Department — they are doing a great job.

Commissioner Johnson remarked that the Good Neighbor Program was off to a good
start. He also reminded everyone of Black History Month.

Having no further business, Commissioner _Wilson made a MOTION to
ADJOURN at 5:25 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner
Johnson. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

MATTHEW T. DOYLE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence, City Secretary

pal: 02-05-2009



4.b.
Bid # 2009-192 Water Line Replacemnt Project - Phase 9
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Submitted For: Utilities

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve and award Bid # 2009-192 Water Line Replacement Project - Phase 9. This
project is part of the City's ongoing effort to replace deteriorated and undersized water
lines through the City.

BACKGROUND

On December 21, 2008 bid packets were mailed and/or picked up by area vendors. A
letter of recommendation and bid tabulation are attached for your review.

Bids opened Tuesday, January 13, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

Funds are available in the Water Department Capital Project Account [Account/Project #
501-705-55690-08504]

ANALYSIS

The low, responsible bid meeting all specifications was received from D.L. Elliott
Enterprises, Inc., in Sugarland, for the total base bid and Alternate # 1 and # 2 for a total of
$987,671.50. D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. appears to be a responsible firm that is capable
of performing the specified work in a satisfactory manner.

It is my recommendation to award the Water Line Replacement Project - Phase 9 to D.L.
Elliott Enterprises, Inc, for the total base bid and Add Alternate # 1 and # 2 for a total of
$987,671.50 and that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the City
Commission. | further recommend that the Mayor be authorized to approve change
orders, not to exceed 25% of the contract amount, without bringing the matter to before
the Commission.

Thank you

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Funds Available Y/N: Y
Amount Requested:
Source of Funds: User Fees



Account #: 501-705-55690-08504

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Link:
Res
09-011
Link:
Exhibit
A
Link:
Exhibit
A
Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 02/06/2009 04:45 PM CREATED
1 Utilities Mike Hogan 02/10/2009 08:28 AM APRV
2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 02/12/2009 01:21 PM APRV
3 Finance NEW
4 Paralegal
5 City Attorney Office
6 Mayor
7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 02/06/2009 04:45 PM



RESOLUTION NO. 09-011

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH D. L. ELLIOTT ENTERPRISES, INC. FOR THE BASE
PROPOSAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALTERNATE NO. 1 AND NO. 2
FOR WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT - PHASE 9; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, funds are available in the Water Department Capital Project
Account (Account/Project #501-705-55690-08504) for the Water Line Replacement
Project — Phase 9;

WHEREAS, this project is part of the City’s ongoing effort to replace
deteriorated and undersized water lines throughout the City;

WHEREAS, on December 21, 2008, bid packets were mailed and/or picked up
by area vendors and bids were opened on January 13, 2009, at 2:00 p.m.;

WHEREAS, the low responsible bid meeting all specifications was received
from D. L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc., in Sugarland, Texas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the low, responsible bid meeting all specifications for the
Water Line Replacement Project — Phase 9, was received from D. L. Elliott Enterprises,
Inc., in Sugarland, for the total base bid and Alternate No. 1 and No.2 for a total of
$987,671.50, as set out on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with
D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. for the Water Line Replacement Project — Phase 9.

SECTION 3: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to approve change orders, not
to exceed 25% (twenty-five percent) of the contract amount, without bringing the matter
before the Commission.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of February, 20009.

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L: Res. 09-011 Award Water Line Project — Phase 9

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



CLAUNCH & MILLER

Engineering Consultants

R

February 4, 2009

Mr. Mike Hogan, P.E.
Director of Utilities
City of Texas City
301 6th St N

Texas City, TX 77592
Re:  Letter of Recommendation for Water Line Replacement Project — Phase 9
City of Texas City

CMI Job No. 07-091

Dear Mr. Hogan:

On January 13, 2009, eleven (11) bids were received on the above referenced project. The
following is a summary of our bid evaluation:

Bid Tabulation Sheet - Eleven (11) construction firms participated in the bidding process. Each
bid was checked for mathematical errors and/or bid irregularities. The project was bid with a
base bid and two (2) add alternate bids. The base bid includes water line replacement at seven (7)
locations throughout the City. Add Alternate #1 included water line replacement on Cobb Street
between Texas Avenue and Carver. Add Alternate #2 included water line replacement on 9™
Avenue N. between 27" Street and 25th Street. As discussed with the City of Texas City, Add
Alternates #1 & #2 were utilized as a basis for award of the contract.

The bids for the total project are as follows:

Add Add

Contractor Total Base Bid | Alternate #1| Alternate #2 Total Bid*

D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. $839,052.501 $78,077.000 $70,542.00 $987,671.50
Hurtado Construction Co. $835,456.50] $80,071.000 $72,405.00 $987,932.50
RWL Construction $868,782.50] $79,672.000 $72,462.00 $1,020,916.50
RK Wheaton, Inc. $883,257.50] $83,302.00] $74.342.00 $1,040,901.50
SKE Construction, LLC. $894,040.70] $89,247.000 $80,047.00 $1,063,334.70
Scohil Construction Services, LLC $930,182.50| $98,837.00F $86,837.00 $1,115,856.50
Metro City Construction, Ltd. $975,317.92{ $125,287.00] $72.337.00 $1,172,941.92
Triple B Services, LLP. $1,082,087.50F $104,957.00] $92.152.00 $1,279.196.50
| Big StateExcavation, Inc. $1,217,925.50| $1 10,202.00| $94 413.00 $1,422,540.50
Cravens Partners Ltd. $1,212,382.50] $116,522.00] $102,757.00 $1,431,661.50
C.E Barker $1,239,296.57] $140,25061] $112,176.26 $1,491,723.44

*Contract Award was based on Total Base Bid and Add Alternates #1 & #2.

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached.

Phone {713) 622-9264
Fax (713) 622-9265
www.hdrinc.com

4635 Southwesl Freeway
Suile 1000
Houston, TX 77027-7139

HDR Engineering, Inc.



Qualification Statement with References — D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. provided a Name and
Qualifications of Key Construction Personnel list, Qualifications Statement for Jobs Completed
within the Last Seven Years, Qualifications Statement for Jobs in Progress, and a Financial
Statement with References.

D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. has been performing water line replacement in the Houston
Galveston area for over 15 plus years. HDR | Claunch & Miller staff have provided construction
management and inspection services on projects constructed by D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc.
HDR | Claunch & Miller met with D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. staff that will be performing
work on this project to discuss the project requirements and expectations. D.L. Elliot staff have
indicated that they can perform the work as specified on the plans and specifications.

HDR|Claunch & Miller is satisfied with D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc experience on water line
replacement projects. D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc appears to be a responsible firm that is capable
of performing the specified work in a satisfactory manner.

For these reasons, we recommend that the City of Texas City award the Water Line Replacement
Project — Phase 9 project to D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc for a total of $987,671.50.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,
HDR|CLAUNCH & MILLER

Modln Luluml

Madhu Kilambi, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

MK/kl

Cc: Mr. Tom Kessler, P.E. — City of Texas City
Mr. Doug Knuepper, P.E. — City of Texas City



| ebed

60/€1/10 -®¥ed pig

ezL'Ler'Ls 05°199'LED 1S 05'0vS'CZY' LS 05'961'622'L$ T6'IP6'TLLLS 05°958'SLL' LS 0L'vee'e90 LS 05°L060V0'1$ 05°916°020°1$ 05'2¢6'286% 05°129'286% (z# '® 1# LTV @av S3ANTONI Qig V101
9Z'92L°CHLS 00°25L'2018 00°siv'ves 00°251'76$ 00°288'22$ 00°268"98% 00°260'08% 00°Z¥E'vLS 00°299'2L$ 00°50Y'22$ 00°Z¢5'02$ 212 V3NV LO3r0ud - L# ILYNYILTV aav - SW3Ll a8 TVioL
L9'0sz'ov1$ 00°225'8t1$ 00°Z02'0L1$ 00°256'v01$ 00°282'sZLS 00°268'86% 00°2v2'68% 00°Z08'c8$ 00°229'6.$ 00°120'08% 00°220'82% 02 VIV 103r0¥d - L# ILYNYILTVY aav - SW3L! a8 IVLOL
15'96Z'6£2°1$ 05'288'712'L$ 05'26'212'1$ 05°280'280°1$ Z6°21E'5168 05°281'0£6$ 0L'0v0'v688 05'252'¢98$ 05'28.°893% 05'951'5¢8$ 05'250'628% {(g)+lv) = aig asva vLOL
00°08€'9Z$ 00"0ev'6z$ 00°08£'9Z 00°082'9Z$ 00°08¢'9zZ$ 00°08€°92$ 00°08£'9Z% 00°08€'9Z$ 00°08£"92$ 00°08€'9Z$ 00°08¢°92$ *SW311 TVINIWITddNS TVLOL
15916202 1$ 05'Z56'Z81°L$ 0s'syS'I6L'LS 05°20¢£'S50'1$ Z6°.86'8v6% 05°Z08'c06$ 01'099'298% 05°28'958% 05°'Z0¥'ZV8s 05'9.0'608% 05'219'718% 69 OL £9 VIUY LI3r0¥d - LNIJWIDV1dIN INMAUALYM - SWALI AIF TVIOL
9Z'9LL'ZLLS 00°25L°201$ 00°€L¥'vES 00'751'76% 00°L8€'TL$ 00°2£8'98$ 00°20'08% 00°Zve'vLiS 00'29v'TL$ 00°S0¥'22$ 00°ZvS'0L$ 1L VIV 103roud - 1# 3LVYNYALTY aav - SWALl Qig TvioL
00°262% 0s°1$ 00°282% 0s°L$ 00°2€2% o518 00°2£28 0s'1$ 00" L82$ 0s‘1$ 00°L£2% 0s'1$ 00°282$ 05°1$ 00°282$ 0s°LS 00°2£28 0s° LS 00°L£23 05 t$ 100°262$ 05°'LS 8BSt "4 | daap 199)-g uey} 19126 ‘sulews Jalem |l Joj washs Aejes youaul [ 65
50'88¢$ 19°L6$ 00°005'4$ 00°00€% 00°000$ 000zZi$ 00'52.% 00'S51$ 00°05v$ 00°06$ 00°00¥% 00'08$ 00°00¥$ l0o°08$ 00'5.E$ 00'sL$ 00's.8$ 00'sL$ 00°005% 00008 |00'SLES 00°5.$ 5 ‘A'S n Bmw pue sjulof uoisuedxa ‘Wwawsoiouial| gg
d unsixa o pue N
[84'59€ES 68°2Z8Ls 00°009% 00°'00E$ 00°00$ I00°0SES 00°05+$ 00's22$ 00'0¥3$ 00'0ZES 00°006$ 00'0s+$ 00°05.$ 100°s2€$ 00°00%°1$ 000028 J00'009% 00°00€$ ozZIes 00'90E$  [00°00Z'LE poooes ‘A'S aupajem Bulisixa uopueqe pue bnid ‘1o .9 L
581918 58°191% 00'00£$ 00'00ES loo"00z$ 100°'002$ 00°002$ 00'002$ 000518 00°051$ 00°052$ pooszs 00'052$ 100°052$ 00°00¥$ 00'0p¥$  W00°00€$ 00°00€$ oo'0L$ 00°01$ p0°05ES pooses |+ ‘A'S autpajem Buiisixa uopueqe pue bnid 1o 2| 95
_mN.wnm.Nw 52'8€£'2$  |00°005$ 100'005% oo"09v$ 00'0sV$ 00°005% 00'005$ 00°056% 00°056$ 000588 00 058% 00°05.$ 000548 00°001°'t$ oo'00L‘L$  100°005°1$ 00°005'L$ 000028 00'00.$  [00°058$ po0ses |+ ‘v3 pue oM .8| S5
Tv.oC.N» or'oL1'2s 00003 000028 oooves 00"0¥Z$ 00°00¥$ 00°00¥$ 00°50°L$ 00'5.0'1$  100°005% 00°005% 00°005% 00°005$ 00°000'L$ 00°000°LS  00°00.$ 00°00/$ 00°005$ 00°00s$  J00°0SYS 00°0S+$ 2 v3 pue bul| ! | 1om .z ¥s
bz122'018 09°L68% 00°006'6$ 00'szes oo'09L‘¥1$ oo'osL'1$  jooogo's$ 00°065$ 00°000'6$ 000528 00°000'6$ 00°0S.$ 00°008'L$ 100°058% o0 00v's$ 00°05+$ 00°009'€$ lo00t$ po'0ze'2$ 000193  100°008'+$ oooys @b v3 991A198 3pis Buo} sibuIs | IIesul| s
oz'191'es gLalss 00°005'S$ 100°055% oo"000°2$ 00°00.% 00°006'$ 00°06v$ 00°000'4$ 00°007$ loo"00s'v$ 00°05v$ 00°005'v$ 00'05+$ 00'052'e$ 00'52E$ 00°05%'2$ 00°5¥23 100°000°'¥$ 00°00¥$  §00°000°cS o'ooes Pt v3 99}AI9S apis poys siBuls .| IIesu|| 2§
10°218'2$ 10°218'28  100°000'e$ oo'ooo'cs  joo'00v'eS oo'oor'es  joo-008'2$ 00°008'28 j00'SI82$ 00°628'28  J00'0SL'2S 00'052'2¢  |oo'00L'2$ 00'00L'2¢  J00°005'Z$ 00°005'Z$ 100°006°2$ 00°008°2$ 00'999'2$ 00'999'2$ 100°001°CS 00002 {1 V3 adid peaj pue aneal 1g
ojeb buyj | 'UiBLU JOBM MBU U0 | JueJpAyY ai14
06°266'7$ 06'266'v$  100°008'c$ oo00g'es  Joo098'es bo'096'e$  j00°008°€S 00°008'¢S  00'0EL'ES jo'ocE’'es  j00'058°Z$ 00'0s8'2$  Joo'008'2$ 00008'28  [00'000'vS 00°000'v$ |00°000°c$ 00°000'€$ po00€'2$ 00°00€'2$ |00°000'c$ 00'000°€$ {b ‘vi X0q LM SA[eA puB aaaas Buidde) .9 9| 05
ZTosL'Ls ‘[11'e68s 00°006'L$ 000568 00'0v8'I$ po‘ozes oo0sz'z$ pooEt’'lS  0oorb'Zs 0o0zZ'I$  jp0'00L'L$ 00058 po'oos’Ls o0°006$ oo00z'z$ 000014 00°009°t$ jo0008% 00°000°2¢ 00°000'L$ j00'00L°28 pooso'is g v3 X0 UM aAjeA ajeb pajess juallisal 8| 6%
09'ev0'08% LE° 1SS joo"ooL'vi$ 05°LvS 00°966°093 01'66% 00°052'89% IGL'EPS 00°008'9v$ l0ooes 00°00%'29% oo'ovs 00'02.'25% 00°LE$ 00'08Y' 15 00°€ES jo0-009'v5$ 0o'ses 0o-08¥'15% 00°€e$ 00"08¥*15$ 00'eed 09s't 4 sipdap| gp
| pasabne 0S| SSEID '006-0 OAd .8
og"zyes X326 00°0zL$ 00°95$ 00°029% 00°L€$ 00°005$ 00°ses 00°065% 05°62% 00°005$ 0o'szs 00°o¥YS 00ez$ 00°005% 00'52$ 00°008% 00"0gs 00°08¥$ 00" ye$ 00°009% oooe$ \4 47 syidep] 1t
\{e ‘uoy pasabne uf 002 SSBID ‘Lz-¥ASONd 2] |
LL YIYY 1O3rodd - Z2# ALYNYILIV aav
L9'0sz'ovL$ 00°225'9bL$ 00°20Z'0L1$ 00°256'701L$ 00°282'SZ1$ 00°2£8'86$ 00°2v2'68% 00°20£'€8% 00'229'6.% 00°1.20'08% 00°220'82% 10 V3YY LO3rONd - L# 3LVNNILTV Qav - SW3Ll 418 Lol
oo’ Le2$ 05°1$ 00°2€2¢ 0s°1$ oo'zez$ 057 1$ 00°2€2$ s’ 1$ 100°L£2$ 0s'1$ 00°2£28 0s°1$ 00" 223 05 1S 00°2€23 os°L$ 00" 2e2$ 05'1$ 00°2£2% 05°1$ 100°L£2$ 05°L$ 1851 ‘47 | deep 193)-5 uBL Ja1BaI6 ‘sutew sajem e 1o} WasAS Alajes LoualL] oF
{47 £8'801% 00°005'L$ l0o'coes jo0°009% 00°0Z1$ 00'SLLS 00'ss LS 00°0st$ 00'06$ 00°00v$ 0o'08$ 00'00¥$ 00°088 00'sLes 00°'5.$ 00528 00'sL$ 100°005$ 0000k  [00°SLE$ 00°5.$ s ‘A'S N0 MeS pue syulof uojsuedxa ‘uawsolofutall Sy
. d Bunsixa jo pue jeaoutay )
05°59e$ 5L°2818 00°004$ 00°05€$ 00°'00L$ 100°05€$ 00°05+$ 00's%2$ 00°00S$ 00°052$ 100'001'1$ 00'055% 000593 00°52e$ 00°00%'1$ 0070048 |00'009% 00°00€$ lozies oo'eoLs  |oo'002 LS 000098 R A'S aulajem Sulsixs uopueqe pue Bnid 1o 9| v
02'652'51$ 09°268% 00°520'r 1S 00'szas 00°090'02$ 00°08L'LS  PO0E0'CLS 00'065% 00'052°2LS 00°05.$ 00'05.°Z1L$ 00'05.$ 00°002'01$ 100°009% 00°059'2$ 00'0s¥$  |00°00L'SS 00°00£$ 00°02€'0LS jbo'oles  oo'008'9S ooors [ v3a @01A1aS 3pis Buol ajbuls .4 llejsuy| €p
lo1'062'6$ ELoL5$ 00°006'6$ 000558 oo'009'2L$ 00°00Z$ 00°028'8% 00°06+$ 00'002'2$ 00°00%$ 00°001'8$ 00'0s+$ 00°001'8$ 00°054$ 00°052°9% 00'52€$  [pO°OLY'YS 00'5¥2s 10000223 o'oovd  joo"00¥'sS oooes  [8t V3 901135 apIs Lols aibuis .1 Jlelsul| zv
PO vELS v veLs 00°0S2$ 00°05.$ 100°009% 00°'009$ 00'0v2$ oo‘oves 00'0L$ 00°0L$ l00°'00L$ 000018 00'002$ 00°00Z$ 00°051% po'osi$  jpo'coes 00°00€$ 100°05$ 00°05$ 00°SZ1$ oo'sLLS 3 v3 suRIpAY a1l Bunisixa abeAjes pue asowad| Ly
[80°156'SS Ib5'626'2¢  00°000°9% oo'o00'es  [00'008'9$ joo'00¥'es  [00°009'S$ bo'008'2s  joooLL's$ 00°658'28  j00°005'S$ 00°0S.'28  00°002'%$ 00°001'2¢  100°000'S$ 00'005'2$  |00°008'SS 100°006'2$ jo0°zee'ss 00'999'2$ j00°00Z'+$ oo'ooL'zs R v3a adid peal pue aAleAl oF
aeh I ‘UIBUL 15)BM MOU LD it JuespAy ad
66°185'sS 56°185'5$  {00°00%'vS 00°00%'¥S  J00'SEV'YS 0o'sEr‘yS  J00°0SL'vS 00°0SL'?S  [00°009'S$ l00°009's$  [00°0SL'eS 00°0S4'€S  {00°00L'E$ 00'00L'ES  [00°00S'¥S 00°005'¥$  100°000'¥$ 06°000'$ 00°00}'s$ po'oot'es loo'cos'es pogos'es |b ‘va X0q YiiM BAlEA pUB BABaIS Buidde) .8 X 8] 6¢
06°'266'7$ 06'266'vS  |00°008'€S 00°008'¢$  |00°095°€S 00'096'eS  [00°008'€S 00°008'¢S  [00'0EL'ES o'ocL'es  j00°058'2S 0005828 {00°008'2$ 00°008'28  j00°000°'v$ 00°000°+$  00°000°€$ 100°000'e$ 00°00€'2$ o'00£'2$  J00'000'c$ po'000'es |b \E] X0q UM BAIBA pue aAss|s Buidde) .9 x .9 8¢
£8'268% [£8°268% 00°056$ 00'056$ 00°096% 00°096% 00°0EL'1S oo'oct'ls  jo0'0Ze S loo'0zz'ls  [00°058% 00°058$ 00006 100°006$ o001 13 00°00L°L$ 100°0S5$ 100°055$ 00°000'L$ 00°000°L$ 00°050°L$ poaso’ls i v3a X0q Yim aAleA a)eb pajeas juallisal 8| /¢
0Z°968'96% 6e'Lo% 00°09Z'vL$ 00'Lv$ 00°052'65$ 05°.€$ 00°521'69% SL'EYS 00"08%'88$ 100°95% 00°002'€9$ 100°0¥$ 00°09%'85¢ 00°Le$ 00°0¥1°2S$ 00°€ES 00°008'55% 00°'s€$ 0o'02L'6v$ 05°1e$ 00'0¥1'25% 00'eeS oss‘L 41 syidep| o¢
fle “uoy pasabine i auy 0S| SSeI0 '006-0 OAd .8
0L V3NV 103rodd - i# ILYNYILIV aav
00°08£'9Z$ 00°0£v'62$ 00°08£'9Z loo'082'9z$ 00°08¢'9Z$ 00°08¢'9Z$ 00°08£'9Z$ 00°08£'9Z$ 00°08£°92$ 00°08¢'92% 00°08€'9Z$ SSWELI TVANINTTDENS TYLOL
00°05€$ o'05€$ 00'05v$ 100°05¥$ 00°05¢ 00°05€ 00°05e$ 100°05€$ 00°056$ R 00°0S€ES 100°05E$ 00'05¢$ 00°0SES 00°05E$ 00'05€$  00°05ES 00°05€$ 00°05¢$ joo'oses  j00°05E$ 0o 0se$ I AE] X0g Y dAIEA 31E6 pajeas wallisal 2| g
00°000°1$ 00°0LS 00°000°L$ 00°01% 00°000'L 0001 00°000°t$ 000L$ loo'000'L$ 00°0L$ 00°000°'1$ 100°01$ 00'000'1$ 00°0L% 00°000'L$ 00°0t$ 00°000°L$ 00°0L$ 00°000'1$ 00°0LS oo"000°E$ pooLS 0ot 41 gsno Bugsixs Jo Jusluadeidal pue [eroway| e
00°00v$ 00'8% 00°005$ 0001L$ 100°00% 00’8 00°005$ o'oLs 100°00v$ 00°8$ 00'00¥$ 100°8$ 00'00v$ 00°8$ 00'00v$ 00°8$ 00°00¥$ 00°8$ 00°007% 00°8$ 00°00v$ 00'8$ 0s ‘4's AEMIAD 3]210U00 BuliSIxa JO JusWave|dal pue jBAowaY| €€
00°002$ 00'v$ 00°005$ 0o0L$ 100°002 00 00°005$ 0001$ 00°002% 00'v$ 00°002$ 00'v$ 00°002$ 00'v$ 00'002$ 00v$ 00°002$ 00'v$ 100°00Z3 00°v$ 00°002$ 00'v$ 0s EX] Aemanup jjeydse Buiisixa Jo wawaoe|dal pue [erowsy| zZ¢
00°005$ 00'5$ 00°008% 00'8$ 100008 00's 00'005$ 00's$ 100°005% 005 00°005$ 100°5$ 00°005% 00°'5$ 00'005$ 0o's$ 100°005% 00's$ 100°005% 00°5$ I00°005$ 00°5$ 001 EX] J|EMapIs 21210u00 Bulsixa Jo Juawade|da) pue [erowsy| LE
00°000'€$ oo'005'1$  j00°000°e$ 00°'005't$  [00°000'C oo'00s'L 00°000°¢$ 00'005't$  [00°000°€S 00'005'L$  J00°000°€$ o0'005°1$  |00°000'¢$ 00'005't$  p0'000'€S loo'00s'L$  00°000'e$ 00°005'1$ l00°000°€$ 00°005°LS [00°000°c$ 00°00S't$ 2 V3 sasnjonas Ann wajoud pue ‘Yoddns ‘acesg| o¢
00°000'+$ 060018 00°000'¥$ 00'00L$ 00°000'F 100°001 00°000°¥$ 00°'001$ 00°000'v$ 00°00L$ 00°000'+$ 00°00L$ 00°000'¥$ 00°001S 00°000'¥3 joo'001$  00°000'FS 00°00L$ 00°000°$ oo'00i$  [00'000'VS 00°00L8  jov 47 adid Jemas Lejues| 62
. 0G1 SSeID .8 UM saejdar pue Jamas Aejues .8 Sunsixe saoway
00°005°2$ 00's2$ 00°005'€$ 00°5€$ 000052 00°52 00°005°Z$ 00'szs 00°005'2$ 00°52$ 00°005°2$ o'szs 00°005'2$ 100°52$ 00°005'2$ 00'sz$ 00°005°2$ 00'52$ 00°005°2$ 00's2$ 00°005'2$ 00528 0L 471 syidap Jje ‘waishs Guiiod (op| 82
00°000'2% 00°02$ 00°000'2$ 00°02$ 00°000'C 100°02 0000028 00°02% 00°000'2$ 00'02$ 100°000°2$ 00028 00°000°2$ 100'02$ 00°000°2% 00°02$ 00°000°2$ 00'02$ 00°000'2$ 00'02$ 00°000'2$ 00°02$ 1001 Eh $82IS || J0} 398(d Ul Y3| pasapio bulioys jeays u__om_ iz
00°000'2% 0o0L$ 00°000'2$ 00'0L$ 00°000°C 1000} 00°000'2$ 00°0L$ 00°000'2$ 00°01$ 100°000°2$ 00°0:$ 00°000°2$ 00°04$ 10000023 10001$ 00°000'2$ 000L$ 00°000°23 00'01$ 00°000'2$ 00°0L$ 1002 Eal 6Guign) salnies susjAuyiediod .| eaxa _ 82
00°081% 00'8L$ 00'0813 00'8L$ 100°081L 0o'glL 00'081$ 00°'8L$ 00'08L% 00'8L% l00°08L$ 00'gL$ 0o0'081L$ 00'8L$ oo'o8i$ o8l oo'cgL$ 0ogLs 100°081$ 0o'gL$ 00°08LS no'gLs 04 ‘AD PUES PAZIigels JaWdd X3l SZ
00°052'1$ po'szLS 00°005'2$ o"0sz$ 00°052't 00°s2L 00°052'1$ 00'5Z1$ 00'05Z'1$ 00°SZLS 00°052°L$ 00'5Z1S 00°052°'L$ oo'szL$ 00'052'1L$ 0o'szi$  j00°08Z'1$ 00'szZLs 00'052'1$ 00'sZL$  100°0SZ'L$ po'szis o1 V3 sIsjawozald Jo [BAOWSI pue uonelieisul| 2
00°000'1$ 00°0L$ 00°000°L$ po'oL$ 00°000't 0’0t l00°000'L$ pooLS 00°000't$ 100018 100°000° L3 000k 00°000°L$ 000L$ oo'000°L$ poolLs 00°000°1$ 1000LS 00°000°'L$ 00°01$ 00°000°L$ o'oL$ 1001 Eal stdap (18 ‘sazis ||e 'Buippaq uoioauued JoM| €2
00°000'8$ 00°08% 00°000'8$ 00'08$ ©00°000'8 0o'08 lo0'000'9% 00°08$ 00°000°'8$ 100°08$ 00°000'8% 00°08$ 00°000°8$ 00°08$ 00°000'8$ 00'08$ 00'000'8$ 0608$ 00°'000°'8$ 00°08% 00°000'8% 00°08$ 0ok ‘A0 9jai0u0d BIX3| 22
SW3ALI IVINIWIddNS
15'916'212°18 05°'256°Z8L'1$ 055" 1611 05°208'S50°1L$ 26°2€6'3V64 05'208'€06$ 0:099'298% 05°L.8'958% 05°'200'2v8$ 05'920'608% 052297188 269 OL £9 VUV LO3roHd - ANIWIOVIdIN INITUILYM - SWALI Q19
$6'0€L'2S Ly'S9e’lS  |00°000'vS 00'002'2$  [00°0ZL'ES 00°095°L$  [00°009°€$ 00'008°1$ |29'89L'es e'y8e’ls  [00'00e'es 00°059'1$  [00°000°cS 00'005'1$  [00°002°€$ 00°009°L$ {00°000'vS 00'000'2$ 00089'2$ 00'0vE’L$ [00°009'c$ 00°008't$ |2 v3 XOQ UIIM BNEA S1ED paleas 1ualisal 21| ale
0Z'18V'21$ LOv0LS 0000093 00°05$ 00°00%'8$ 000.$ 00'000'6$ 00'5.$ 08'221's$ 69°CvS 00°09€'9$ 00°€5$ 00°080°7$ 00'VES 00°0+2'9% 00'25$ 00'009'9% 00'55$ 00'096'€$ 00°€€S 00'008'.$ 00°'59$ z43 ER auialem 0G1 sseld "006-0 JAd 2L ViZ
0561028 8.°08$ 00'5.E'vS 00'SL1$ 00'052'2$ 00°06$ 00'5Z1'vS 00°59L$ 00°000'2$ 00°08% 00°008$ 00'2e$ 00°05Z°L$ 00°05$ 000528 00'0£$ 00'629'L$ 00°59¢ 00'05.$ 00°0€% 00°052$ 00°0£$ ST "A'S | waweaed ajai0u00 onjeydse Bunsixa Jo Juawadeldal pue [erowday| 12
SZoPY'es 19°26$ 00'S.E'YS 00'SZ1$ 00°0S2°2$ 00°06$ 00'5.8'¢$ 00°S51$ 00°052'2$ 00°06% 00°056°L$ 00'8L$ 00°000°2$ 00088 00'648'L$ 00'5.$ 00'.8'1S 00'5.$ 00005'2$ 00001  [00'5Z8'LS 00'5.$ SC ‘A'S N0 #ES pue sjulof uolsuedxa ‘ustizdiojuel] 02
. d Bunsixa Jo pUB [BAOWIDY
05'29€'2$ 0S1$ 05'292'2$ 05° 1% 05°29€'2$ 05°1$ 05'29€'2$ 0518 los'29e'z$ 0s’1$ 0529¢'2$ 05°L$ oscoe'es s’ LS 05'29€'2$ 0518 os 29’28 0s°1$ 05°298'2$ 05°L$ o5 e9e'zs 0s°L$ 525"} 47 | deap 199)-G uel Jalealb 'sulews :olem ||e Joj waisks Ajpjes youall| 61
89°€28% v6'L1ES 00°006$ 00°05v$ 00°096% 00°08v3 00°005$ 00°052% 00°05% 00°592% 00°086$ 00°06¢% 00°008¢ 00°00¥$ 00°009'L$ 00'008¢  |00'009% 00°00€$ 00'00¢$ 00’05t [00°005°LS 000548 |2 ‘A'S aulpajem Bunsixe uopueqe pue Bnid "o 8| 81
51°895'v$ 512818 00°005'2$ 00°00€$ 00°052'8$ 00°05¢€$ 00'629'6$ 00'522$ 00'6Z1'S$ 00°502% 00000'¢1$ 00'095% 00°521°8$ 00°62€% 00'005'21$ 00002 |00°005°($ 00°00£$ 00'059'2$ 00'90l$  [00°000°GL$ 000098 {S¢ ‘A'S Xa uopueqe pue bnid ‘w9 L1
08'V6Z'1$ EEEE 00°00¥'2$ 00°00¢$ 00009'1$ 000023 007009'L$ 00°002$ 00'002't$ 00°051$ 0000023 00'052% 00°008'L$ 00°522% 00'002'€S 00°00v$  [00°00¥'2$ 00°00€$ 00°08% 0001$ 00°008'2$ 0005€$ |8 ‘A'S xa uopueqe pue bnid ‘i .2| ol
16'688'1$ 16'688'1$  |00°00S$ 00°005$ 00°085% 00'085% 00°009% 00°009$ 00'276$ 00'Z2¥6$ 00°069% 00'069% 00°002$ 00°00.$ 00'004'L$ 00°00L'1$ |00°005°L$ 00°005°L$ 00°00.$ 0000.$ |00°058% 000588 |1 ‘va om .8l S1
SZ'1ZL'6LS SL'viZ'vs  {oo'0si'os 00°057$ 00°05t'9% 00'0et$ 00°005'2$ 00'005$ 006V LIS 00'59.$ 00°00¥'8% 00°095% 0000063 000093 00°005'SLS 00°006$  [00°005°Z2$ 00°00S°L$ 00'005'01% 00°00£$  [007000°2LS 000088 [Sb v3a Mol YL
95'50V'2S 8L'202't$  {00°00S°1$ 00°05.$ 00°08+$ 00'0¥Z% 00°008% 00°00v$ 00'0€2'2$ 00'GLL'1S  [00°09L$ 00'08¢$ 00°008% 00°00v$ 00'000'2$ 00°000°1$ [00°00%'LS 00004$ -oo"000’1e 00°005$  [00°006$ 0005¥8 |2 va pue buij ) | Mzl el
09'6v0'1€1$ 09'/68% 00°05¢'0Z1$ 00°528$ 00082'ZL1$ 00'08L'1S  Joo'oviBas 00°065$ 00°005'60L$ 00°05.$ 00°052'16% 00'528% 00°009'28$ 000093 00°004'59$ 00°0S¥$  [00°008°ErS 00°00€$ 00°090'68% 00'019$  [00°00%'85S 00008 [oti \E] 39)A19s apis Buo) aibuts .| yewsul] zl
ZLpis'08s 219158 00008'588 00°055$ 00'00Z'601$ 000028 00°0¥¥'9/$ 00°06¥$ 00°00%'29% 00°00v$ 00°00'05$ 00'52¢$ 00°002'04$ 00°05v% 00'005'85% 00'5.8$  [00°022'8€$ 00'5¥2$ 00°00%'29% 0000¥$  [00°008'0vS 0000€$  [9st v3a 201135 apis ouys a(buis L esul| L1
0v'ove’ts y9'vels 00'005'2$ 00°052$ 00'00+'2$ 00°0¥2% 00°005'1$ 00°054$ 00'001$ 00°01% 00005% 00°05$ 00°000'L$ 00°001$ 00'000°'1$ 00°001$  [00°000°LS 00°001$ 00°005$ 00°05% 00000°€$ 00008 [0b va SaAjeA Bunsixa aleAjes pue aaoway| 0L
09'640'2$ y9'velS 0005Z't 1S 0005.$ 00°000'6$ 00°009% 00'009'€$ 00°0¥2$ 00'051$ 00°0L$ 00°005'1$ 00°001$ 00'052'2$ 00°051$ 00'052'2$ 00°051$  |00°00S'v$ 00°00€$ 00°05.$ 00°05$ 00'529'2$ 00'sLis  [Sb v3a o113 Bunsixs ab pue 6
02'068'28% 0£'858'28  [00°000°28% 00°000'e$  }00°009'26% 0000¥'e$  |00°00Z°18% 0000828  [00°562'28% 00'658'2%  |00°056'¢LS 00°056'2$ [00'006'09% 0000123 [00°00E'8L$ 00°00£°2$ [00°001'v8S 00°006'2$ 00'vIE'LLS 00°999°'2¢ |00°006'09% 00°001'2$ (62 va adid peal pue anjeaf 8
ajeb | ‘UIBW JBJEM MAU UO | JURIPAY 2014
S8'SYL'9L$ 56°186'GS  [00°002°ELS 00°00¥'¥$  {00°SOE'ELS 00°SEY'YS  [00°0S2'VLS 000S.'v$  [00°5¥E2LS 00'SLL'¥$  |00°050'0L8 00'05€'€$  |00°000°6% 00°000'c$  [00°005°€LS 00°005'7$ [00°000°Z1$ 00°000'%$ 00°00€'6$ 00°001'€$ {00°005'01$ 00°005'€S | va X00 Yym 3AleA pue anaajs budde; .8 x .8f L
00'626°6v8 06'266'vS  [00°000°2E$ 00°002't$  {00°009'6€S 00'096'S$  [00°000°8E$ 00'008'¢$  [00°00E’LES 000ck'e$ [00°005°'22$ 00°05.'28 [00°000°52$ 00°005'2$  [00°000°0¥S 00°000'7$ |00°000°0€$ 00°000'€$ 00°000'€2$ 00°00€'Z$ |00°000'0€$ 00°000'¢$ |01 v3a X0q Yum 3AteA pue aaaajs Buidde; .o x .0 9
8Z'eLY'12s 222688 00°008'22$ 00°056$ 00°0¥0'¢Z$ 00°096% 00'021'£28 00'0¢1L'1$" [00°082'62% 00'02Z'i$ |00°00¥'02S 00058 00002'61% 00°008$ 00°00¥'92$ 00°00L°t$ {00°002'61$ 00°008% 00°000'¥2$ 00°000'L$ {00°002'5E$ 00°050'L$ [vZ v3a X0 UM dAjeA 21e6 pajeas Jualiisal 8] §
2292’ LS 112898 00°00€'L$ 00°059$ 00°001°'1$ 000848 00°06L'1$ 00°568% 00'+98'L$ 00'2£6$ 00°00€'1$ 00°059% 00°00€'L$ 00'059$ 00'002'1L$ 00°008$  |o0"00L'LS 00°055$ 00°002't$ 000093 {00°005'L$ 000548 |2 v3a x0q UM dAjeA a1e6 pajeas Jualiisal 9| ¢
08'969'9v.L$ ZX1H 00°09g'5€.% 00°8¥$ 00'262'099% 0L'Ev$ 00°052'0£93 SLEYS 00°921'€95$ 08°9e$ 00°005'¥45$ 05°28$ 0CTEL0'vPSS 15'6e$ 00°095'605$ 00'ces 00°002'986$ 00'5¢$ 00°085°28Y$ 05°L€$ 00'095'606$ 00°€€$ 0ze'sh 41 syidep] €
pasabine ut auy 0S| SSBID ‘008-0 OAd .8
08'5EY'SZ$ 22'59% 00°08.'¢2$ 00198 00°06.'¢C$ 00°193 00'0EY'PLS 00°2€$ 00°0SS'2L$ 00'sY$ 00°052'6$ 00°52% 0008¥'21$ 00'Ze$ 00°071°01L$ 00°92$ 00°02L'81$ 00'8te 00°0£5°01$ 00°22$ 00055'LL$ 00°5¥$ 06¢ el syidap] Z
pasabne uj au 051 Sse|D ‘'006-D OAd .9
00'2.9'1$ 08°L¥S 00°0vY'1S 00'9¢$ 00'9/e'L$ [EE] 00°000°1$ 00°52% 00°2e8$ 08028 00°008% 00°02$ 000088 00'02$ 00000°L$ 00'6Z$ 00'002'1L$ 00°0€$ 00°096% 00'¥23 00°00Z'1$ 00°0£3 oy EN] sudop] ¢
{je "uol| pasobine ) auy 002 SSe[D '12-¥aS OAd .2
69 OL £8 VYV LO3rOUd - LNIWIOVTdIN ANIMYIALYM
Jaxed ‘30 slaupeg SUAARID uoeAeoX3 A181S Gig SIS 8§ 3|dul Ao onapy UOIIOISUOYD [|IY0IS uonoNIISUoD IHS UOIESUM MY UORORASUOD IMY uolorIsuUo) opejseH on3 g ‘ON
‘NYND  [LINO NOILJI¥OS3Ia WaL! WaLl
R 60/8171 pavEpdn
160-L0 "ON qOr [INO 6 9seud - 1osloid uohejjiqeysy aul Jalepn Auo sexa] jo Ao




4.c.
Amended TxDOT Maintenance Agreement
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Edna Patterson, Transportation and Planning
Submitted For: Doug Kneupper

Department: Transportation and Planning

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Approve resolution amending Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)Landscape
Maintenance Agreement.

BACKGROUND

Texas City and TxDOT entered into a Right-of-Way Landscape Maintenance Agreement
dated August 16, 2000 for the installation of Longhorn Statues in the vicinity of FM 1764
and IH 45 and for the installation of landscaping along FM 1764 at Century Blvd.

ANALYSIS

Texas City requests to amend these Agreements to install additional landscaping at the
steer/longhorn locations. The City has hired a qualified Landscape Architecture firm to
prepare plans and specifications in compliance with TxDOT standards.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link: Res 09-010

Link: Hwy 1764
Improvements

TxDOT
Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Edna Patterson 09/10/2008 11:36 AM CREATED
1 Transportation and Planning Doug Kneupper 02/05/2009 09:08 AM APRV
2 Finance NEW

3 Paralegal



4 City Attorney Office
5 Mayor
6 City Secretary

Form Started By: Edna Patterson Started On: 09/10/2008 11:36 AM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-010

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RIGHT-OF-WAY LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY
AND THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT FM1764 AND IH-45 AND PROPERTY
LOCATED AT FM 1764 AT CENTURY BOULEVARD; AND PROVIDING
THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND
AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City and Texas Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”) entered into a
Right-of-Way Landscape Maintenance Agreement dated August 16, 2000, for the installation of
Longhorn Statues in the vicinity of FM 1764 and IH-45; and

WHEREAS, the City and TxDOT entered into a similar Right-of-Way Landscape
Maintenance Agreement dated August 16, 2000, for the installation of landscaping along FM 1764
at Century Blvd.; and

WHEREAS, the City intends to amend these Agreements and install additional landscaping
at both locations; and

WHEREAS, the City has hired a qualified landscape architecture firm to prepare plans and
specifications in compliant with TXxDOT standards; and

WHEREAS, the City will provide all funding associated with the landscape improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
funding and amendments to Right-of-Way Landscape Maintenance Agreement, dated August 16,
2000, for the installation of Longhorn Statues in the vicinity of FM1764 and IH45 and Right-of-Way
Landscape Maintenance Agreement, dated August 16, 2000, for the installation of landscaping along
FM 1764 at Century Blvd., said amendments allowing for installation of additional landscaping at
both locations in accordance with specifications provided by a qualified landscape architecture firm
in compliance with TXDOT standards.

SECTION 2: That the City Commission authorizes the Mayor to execute the Amendments
to both Right-of-Way Landscape Maintenance Agreements.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of February, 20009.

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L: Res. 09-010 - Amend Landscape Maintenance Agreements

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



O

FUTURE SIGN

EXIST. WEATHER
WEATHER VANE

EXISTING
PHOTO CELLS

ENERAL

A. CONTRACTOR TO LAYOUT ALL PLANTING BED LIMITS AND LOCATIONS OF
ALL PROPOSED TREES IN THE FIELD FOR APPROVAL OF LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT.

B. TREES SHALL BE PLANTED NO CLOSER THAN 5-0" (AS MEASURED FROM
CENTER OF TRUNK) FROM ANY WALKWAY, FENCE, BUILDING, OR OTHER
HARDSCAPE ITEM,

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL FINE GRADE ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS.

D. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MINIMUM 2 OF APPROVED TOPSOIL WORKED
INTO EXISTING SOILD FOR ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE HYDROMULCHING AND
TOP DRESS ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE SOUD SOD WITH 1" SAND/TOP SOIL
MIXTURE,

E. WHERE INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AS TURF, THIS SHALL MEAN FULL
COVERAGE HYDROMULCHING PER SPECIFICATIONS. WHERE INDICATED
ONTHE DRAWINGS AS SOD, THIS SHALL MEAN SOLID SOD COVERAGE

PER SPECIFICATIONS,

F. CONTRAGTOR TO PROVIDE METAL PLANTING BED £DGING FOR ALL
AREAS WHERE TURF AREAS ADJOIN PLANTING BEDS.

G. SEE SHEET L 5.1 OR PLANTING LEGEND, DETALS, AND NOTES

Associates Inc.
9320 Westview, Suite 18
Houston, Texas 77055
T: (713)722-8897 F: (713)722-8048
 Landscape Architecture s
sLand Planninge
« Urban Design ¢

RECORD OF
ISSUE

Revislon
Clent

5-14-08 50% CD Submittal

H
]

Architect

3 GENERAL NOTES

Féonnlt:olm

Sub- contractor

PREPARED FOR!

City of Texas City
1809 9th Avenue North
Texas City, Texas 77592

—————

7]
0 R
()
I__ =
© W
PLANTING NOTES E O
1. 12" WIDE X §" DEEP CONCRETE MAINTENANCE STRIP. < |I lw
SEE DETAIL #S SHEET L4,
2. 3" TEXAS PINK, GRANITE GRAVEL PAVING OVERMIRAF] > §
140-N FILTER FABRIC,
3. RECYCLED PLASTIC BED EDGING, SEE DETAIL #¢ SHEET L4.0. O Lu
4, DECOMPOSED GRANITE MAINTENANCE PATH, E l'—
SEE DETAIL #7 SHEET L40.
5. GRAVEL TRENCH DRAIN, SEE DETAIL # SHEET LA, I m Lo
8. CONCRETE MAINTENANCE PATH. SEE DETANL #9, SHEET L4.4. & O
2 | PLANTING NOTES =
(&)
Name Date
Drawn By: PAS 3-13.08
‘Check By PIC
Check by PM:
Approved By
DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF
REVIEW UNDER AUTHORITY
MICHAEL
REGISTERED LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT. STATE OF TEXAS,
UCENSE NG, 1510,

TREES
SYMBOL SCIENTIFIC NAME COMON NAME
0] o Lagerstroamia Indica 'Nstcher' Natchez Crepe Myrtje

Date Croated;  3-03-08

Project Number;  TEXC0801

Project Name:
I.H. 45
@ F.M. 1764
IMPROVEMENTS

Drawing Tide:
PLANTING PLAN

PLANTING LAYOUT PLAN

1 | PLANTING LEGEND

Sheet Number:

L 4.1




4.d.
Disannexation
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Edna Patterson, Transportation and Planning
Submitted For: Doug Kneupper

Department: Transportation and Planning

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Resolution to set Public Hearing for the Commission meeting of March 4, 2009 for
disannexation of approximately a 110-acre tract, previously annexed August 24, 2005 by
the City of Texas City.

BACKGROUND

This area was part of a larger annexation that occurred on August 24, 2005 (Ordinance #
05-34) Tract Two of the original annexed area is approximately a 1300-acre tract is
bounded by Caroline Street on the west, Hwy. 146 on the east, the City of League City on
the north and the City of Texas City's current city limit on the south. The area being
considered for disannexation is just south of FM 646 and bounded by Caroline Street on
the west and Gum Bayou on the east.

League City’s ETJ extended farther than thought at the time of annexation by Texas City.
In our partnering with League City, it was agreed to release this tract.

ANALYSIS

State statutes require a Public Hearing prior to consideration of an Ordinance disannexing
land. Upon approval of this disannexation, the area will be covered by League City's ETJ.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link: Res_
09-013
Link:
Disannexation

Legal
Description

Form Routing/Status

Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Edna Patterson 02/05/2009 01:59 PM CREATED



Transportation and Planning Doug Kneupper 02/09/2009 09:26 AM APRV
Finance NEW
Paralegal

City Attorney Office

Mayor

O Ok WN -

City Secretary
Form Started By: Edna Patterson Started On: 02/05/2009 01:59 PM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-013

A RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE
PROPOSED DISANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF
TEXAS CITY, TEXAS; AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY
SECRETARY TO PUBLISH ALL REQUIRED NOTICES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City is considering disannexation of a 110-acre tract,
previously annexed August 24, 2005, as part of a larger annexation by the City of Texas City; and

WHEREAS, the original annexed area (“Tract Two”) is an approximately 1300-acre tract
bounded by Caroline Street on the west, Highway 146 on the east, the City of League City on the
north and the City of Texas City’s current city limit on the south; and

WHEREAS, the area within Tract Two being considered for disannexation is just south of
FM646 and bounded by Caroline Street on the west and Gum Bayou on the east; and

WHEREAS, before disannexation of the area, the City Commission of the City of Texas
City proposes to hold a public hearing on March 4, 2009.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby calls a public hearing giving all interested
persons the right to appear and be heard on the proposed disannexation by the City of Texas City,
Texas, of that certain property described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That the public hearing shall be set for the following date:
March 4, 2009, at 5:00pm at Kenneth T. Nunn Council Chambers, City Hall

SECTION 3: That the City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to cause notice of
such public hearing to be published at least once in a newspaper having general circulation in the
City and in the above-described territory; cause notice of such public hearing to be published on the
City's Internet Website; and to provide additional notice, as required, by certified mail, to public
entities, public utility providers, and railroad companies providing service within the proposed
disannexation area. The notice shall contain the place and time of said public hearing.

SECTION 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of February, 20009.



ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L: Resolutions-N0.09-013 Set Public Hearing
For Disannexation

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



PROPOSED DE-ANNEXATION PARCEL
FROM THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY
GALVESTON COUNTY TEXAS
TRACT 1

BEING a tract of land of approximately 110 acres bounded on the west by the east line of
Caroline Street (60’ Right of Way), bounded on the south by the north line, and extensions
thereof, of the Branding Iron Community Subdivision as per the map or plat recorded in Volume
18 Page 18 of the Galveston County Map Records, bounded on the east by the east line of the
Galveston County Drainage Easement along Gum Bayou, and bounded on the north by the south
line of League City Semi-Tropical Gardens Subdivision as recorded in Volume 11 Page 4 of the
Galveston County Map Records, and said 110 acre parcel being more particularly described by
metes and bounds as follows;

BEGINNING at the intersection of the westerly extension of the north line of the Branding Iron
Community Subdivision as per the map or plat recorded in Volume 18 Page 18 of the Galveston
County Map Records with the east line of Caroline Street (60 right of way)

THENCE in a northerly direction along the said east line of Caroline Street to the point of
intersection with the south line of League City Semi-Tropical Gardens Subdivision as recorded in
Volume 11 Page 4 of the Galveston County Map Records;

THENCE in an easterly direction along the said south line of said League City Semi-Tropical
Gardens Subdivision to the point of intersection with the east line of the Galveston County
Drainage Easement along Gum Bayou;

THENCE in a southerly direction along the said east line of the Galveston County Drainage
Easement along Gum Bayou to the point of intersection with the easterly extension of the north
line of the Branding Iron Community Subdivision;

THENCE in a westerly direction with the said easterly extension of the north line of the Branding
Iron Community Subdivision, the north line of Branding Iron Community Subdivision, and the
westerly extension of the north line of the Branding Iron Community Subdivision to the Place of
Beginning at the point of intersection with the east line of Caroline Street.

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED UNDER 22 TAC § 663.23; DOES NOT REFLECT
THE RESULTS OF AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY, AND; IS NOT TO BE USED TO CONVEY OR
ESTABLISH INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY EXCEPT THOSE RIGHTS AND INTEREST
IMPLIED OR ESTABLISHED BY THE CREATION OR RECONFIGURATION OF THE BOUNDARY
OF THE POLITICAL SUBDIVISION FOR WHICH IT HAS BEEN PREPARED.

PREPARED
JAN. 20, 2009
BY
ELLIS SURVEYING SERVICES i)
8419 E.F. LOWRY EXPRESSWAY 7 : H ELLIS
TEXAS CITY, TEXAS 77591 0 SO AEA A
TEL: 409-938-8700 FAX 409-938-8706




—_—

4 CITY OF TEXAS CITY
- PROPOSED DE-ANNEXATION
s-37%1 TRACT
i W DATE! 1/20/2009
l " SCALE:! 1°=1000"
L S ERE L | = | AF O] O <
- . EasT DIGKINSON™" T LEAGUE CITY| SEMi—TROPIAL G ' =
= Su i s [~r R _ x-n*m ==
=71 -5
4 [ o . ::::ﬁm:
& q.:—___:*"ﬁﬂ T 40 e oy
' b e of " [~ ' = T ———
[N L I / /|
0T B Ll L i . -
= o {s]a}e| |=|e sk
= . -t - —— -
= -'is_e— :-- L
:::am = .i“'-; - ?;-.llﬂ:a l“;l EC SU i L 1
HALL'Y ADDN =1L » I AL ’
o” " - " - — /
l| = I' = - LR - ““ : 2 l'
= = o - z 3 19
o 2% | 21 ¥ - C] : nu-c. ‘
B ‘ '
o" #-— . Y - z-l:
\ e — . 7 4
= - ) / v{ B
—-i.: ' T = E-:
T ' g e
R
= 2 -



4.e.
Bid # 2009-194 Re-Roofing Various Facilities for City of Texas City
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Rita Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Area: Consent

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Approve and award Bid # 2009-194 Re-Roofing Various Facilities for City of Texas City.

BACKGROUND

On January 23, 2009, five (5) bid packets were mailed to area vendors. A bid tabulation is
attached for your review.

Bids opened Tuesday, February 10, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.

A budget amendment of $465,000.00 was approved by City Commission on January 21,
2009, providing the funds to award roofing projects related to damages incurred by
Hurricane lke.

ANALYSIS
The low responsible bids meeting all specifications were received as follows:

Con-Tex Services, Inc., in Houston
Item #1 Doyle Convention Center $63,910.00
Item #4 Carver Park Community Center $164,000.00

John A. Walker Roofing, Inc. in La Marque
ltem #2 Fire Station #2 $117,700.00
Item #3 Wastewater Treatment Plant $39,000.00

Grand total price for the projects:
$384,610.00

Both vendors are approved to install Garland Roofing - per project specifications.

It is my recommendation to award the re-roofing projects to Con-Tex Services, Inc., for a
total bid of $227,910.00 and John A. Walker Roofing, Inc., for a total bid of $156,700.00
and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the contracts on behalf of the City
Commission. | further recommend that the Mayor be authorized to approve change
orders, not to exceed 25% of the contract amounts, without bringing the matter before the
Commission.



Thank you.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Link:
Res

09-012

Link:

Exhibit
A

Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Rita Williams 02/11/2009 02:45 PM CREATED

1 Public Works Tommy Maris 02/11/2009 03:39 PM APRV
2 Purchasing (Originator) Rita Williams 02/12/2009 01:21 PM APRV
3 Finance NEW
4 Paralegal

5 City Attorney Office

6 Mayor

7 City Secretary

Form Started By: Rita Williams Started On: 02/11/2009 02:45 PM




RESOLUTION NO. 09-012

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE RE-ROOFING OF VARIOUS
FACILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE CAUSED BY HURRICANE IKE; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on January 23, 2009, five (5) bid packets were mailed to area vendors for re-
roofing various facilities for the City under Bid No. 2009-194;

WHEREAS, bids opened on February 10, 2009, and the lowest bids received meeting
specifications were submitted by Con-Tex Services, Inc., Houston, Texas and John A. Walker
Roofing, Inc., LaMarque, Texas, as set out on the attached Exhibit “A”, and made a part hereof.

WHEREAS, funds are available from a budget amendment of $465,000.00, which was
approved by the City Commission on January 21, 2009, providing funds to award roofing projects
related to damages incurred by Hurricane Ike.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the successful bidder for the re-roofing of various City facilities were
received as follows:

Con-Tex Services, Inc. Item #1 Doyle Convention Center $63,910.00
Con-Tex Services, Inc. Item #4 Carver Park Community Center 164,000.00
John A. Walker Roofing Item #2 Fire Station #2 117,000.00
John A. Walker Roofing Item #3 Wastewater Treatment Plant 39,000.00

SECTION 2: That the purchasing agent is recommending to award the re-roofing projects
to Con-Tex Services, Inc., for a total bid of $227,910.00 and John A. Walker Roofing, Inc., for a
total bid of $156,700.00.

SECTION 3: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Con-Tex
Services, Inc. and John A. Walker Roofing, for the total bid amount of $384,610.00 for the re-
roofing of damaged City facilities.

SECTION 4: That the Mayor is hereby further authorized to approve change orders, not to
exceed 25% of the contract amount, without bringing the change orders before the City Commission.

SECTION 5: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of February, 20009.

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Lawrence
City Secretary

L:Resolution N0.09-012 Award Bid-Re-Roofing ke Damage

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Gervais
City Attorney



BID TABULATION

RE-ROOFING VARIOUS FACILITIES FOR

CITY OF TEXAS CITY

BID #2009-194

Bid Opening: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 @ 2:00 p.m.

VENDORS
ITEM 1 Con-Tex Services, Inc. John A. Walker Roofing, Inc. F.W. Walton, Inc. Liqua-Tech
Houston, Texas La Marque, Texas Houston, Texas Houston, Texas
DOYLE $63,910.00 $75,000.00 $79,177.00 $91,000.00
COS‘E/EPETI'QON 60 calendar days to
TOTAL BID complete
ITEM 2
FIRE STATION #2 $124,500.00 $117,700.00 $147,000.00 $175,000.00
TOTAL BID 45 calendar days to
complete
ITEM 3
WASTEWATER $41,000.00 $39,000.00 $47,007.00 $54,000.00
TRE’L‘XMENT 30 calendar days to
TOTAL BID complete
ITEM 4
CARVER PARK $164,000.00 $181,000.00 $187,009.00 $210,500.00
COCI\I/E”\NA}I-'”E\IFIQTY 60 calendar days to
TOTAL BID complete




5.a.

Ordinance to Permanently Rezone Property for Harvin Moore/Amburn
Oaks

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Jean Vincent, Inspections
Submitted For: Brian Falk

Department: Inspections

Agenda Area: Regular ltems

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

We need to place this item on the agenda to permanently rezone property for Harvin
Moore/Amburn Oaks to rezone from "A" (Single Family Res) to "E" (General Business) to
develop a neighborhood retail service center. Being Reserve A, Amburn Oaks S/d.
Located on the corner of Amburn Road and FM 1765. A building permit has been issued
and this is now ready for permanent rezoning.

BACKGROUND

This item was previously given approval by the Zoning Commission on October 2, 2007
and the City Commission on November 7, 2007. It has now been issued a building permit
and is ready to go for the ordinance to give the final rezoning on the property. There was
no opposition to the rezoning request.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

Link:
Ord
09-07

Link:

memo

Form Routing/Status
Route Seq Inbox Approved By Date Status
Jean Vincent 02/09/2009 10:20 AM CREATED

1 Jean Vincent (Originator) Jean Vincent 02/09/2009 10:26 AM APRV
2 Paralegal Linda Jennings 02/09/2009 10:31 AM APRV
3 Inspections NEW
4 Finance

5 Paralegal



6 City Attorney Office

7 Mayor

8 City Secretary

Form Started By: Jean Vincent Started On: 02/09/2009 10:20 AM




ORDINANCE NO. 09-07

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 40 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, GALVESTON
COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS THE ZONING ORDINANCE,
BY REZONING FROM DISTRICT “A”, SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL TO DISTRICT *“E”, GENERAL BUSINESS, FOR
HARVIN MOORE / AMBURN OAKS TO DEVELOP A RETAIL
SERVICE CENTER; ORDERING SAID CHANGES MADE ON THE
CITY ZONING MAP; CONTAINING A SAVINGS CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT THEREWITH; DISPENSING WITH THE CHARTER
REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS ORDINANCE ON THREE (3)
SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE
AND ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION BY CAPTION ONLY IN THE
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY.

WHEREAS, due and proper notice has been given and public hearing held and all
other required action taken to amend the Zoning Ordinance for the City of Texas City,
Texas, and it is the considered opinion of the City Commission that said Ordinance be
amended and changed as follows for the public welfare, good, economy, and enjoyment;

WHEREAS, this property was previously granted preliminary rezoning approval by
both the zoning commission and the city commission; and

WHEREAS, a building permit has been issued for the construction to begin.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That certain property located within the City of Texas City, being
Reserve A, Amburn Oaks Subdivision, approximately 9.5 acres out of the S. F. Austin
League, located on the corner of Amburn Road and FM 1765, in Texas City, Galveston
County, Texas, currently zoned as District “A” (Single Family Residential), is hereby
rezoned and classified as District “E” (General Business), to construct a neighborhood retail
service center.

SECTION 2: That the City Engineer shall designate said changes from District “A”,
Single Family Residential, to District “E”, General Business, as hereinabove provided on the
original zoning map, as amended, and on the duplicate copy thereof kept in the Office of the
City Planning Board.



SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed. In the event any section, clause, sentence,
paragraph, or part of this Ordinance shall be for any reason adjudged by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect, invalidate, or impair the
remainder of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That the Charter requirement for reading this Ordinance on three (3)
separate days has been dispensed by a majority vote of the City Commission.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed upon the date of its

introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and
publication by caption only in the official newspaper of the City.

PASSED AND ADOPTED the 18th day of February, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pam Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney

L: Ordinance N0.09-07 Rezone Moore.Amburn A to E



MEMO

To: Mayor Doyle and City Commission
From: Brian Falk, Building Official
Subject: Permanent Rezoning

Date: February 13, 2009

The property listed below is ready to have the final ordinance to permanently rezone the
property. A building permit was issued for the construction to begin. Please place on the next
available agenda for final rezoning.

Harvin Moore/Amburn Oaks to rezone from “A” (Single Family Res) to “E” (General Business)
to develop a neighborhood retail service cent. Being Reserve A, Amburn Oaks S/d.
Approximately 9.5 acres out of the S.F. Austin League. Located on the corner of Amburn Road
and FM 1765.

BRF:jv



5.b.
Fire Classification Ordinance
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 2

Date: 02/18/2009

Submitted By: Linda Jennings, City Attorney Office
Submitted For: Joseph Gorman

Department: Fire Department

Agenda Area: Regular ltems

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Ordinance correcting the City Code, Chapter 90, Class of Positions, Section 90-151,
Personnel, Section 90-151 "Classes of Positions," by increasing the number of engineers
by one.

BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

An Ordinance is needed to correct Ordinance No. 08-52 and amending the City Code,
Chapter 90, "Personnel”, Section 90-151 "Classes of Positions," by increasing the number
of positions within the classification of engineer by one; prescribing the resulting number
of positions in each classification of the classified service of the fire department.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Link:
Ord
09-06




ORDINANCE NO. 09-06

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING ORDINANCE NO. 08-52 AND AMENDING
THE CITY CODE, CHAPTER 90, “PERSONNEL”, SECTION 90-151
“CLASSES OF POSITIONS,” BY INCREASING THE NUMBER OF
POSITIONS WITHIN THE CLASSIFICATION OF ENGINEER BY ONE;
PRESCRIBING THE RESULTING NUMBER OF POSITIONS IN EACH
CLASSIFICATION OF THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE OF THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT THEREWITH; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
DISPENSING WITH THE REQUIREMENT FOR READING THIS
ORDINANCE ON THREE (3) SEPARATE DAYS; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTERITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION BY CAPTION ONLY IN
THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER OF THE CITY.

WHEREAS, section 143.021 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the
governing body of a municipality to provide for the classification of all fire fighters by
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, section 143.021 provides that the governing body must establish the
classifications as well as the number of positions within each classification; and

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2008, the City Commission adopted Ordinance No.
08-52 which added the classification of Assistant Fire Chief and provided for the resulting
number of firefighters within each classification; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No0.08-52 incorrectly stated the number of authorized
engineers within said classification as 18, when is should have stated 19 engineers; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City deems it is in the best
interest of the City to correct Ordinance N0.08-52 and amend Chapter 90, “Personnel”, by
increasing the number of authorized engineer positions from eighteen (18) to nineteen (19),
and to thereby prescribe the resulting number of positions in each classification of the
classified service of the Fire Department by ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That Chapter 90, “Personnel” of The City Code of the City of Texas
City is amended by amending section 90-151 to add one engineer position and to prescribe
the number of resulting positions in each classification of the classified service of the Fire
Department, which shall read and provide as follows:

“Sec. 90-151. Classes of Positions.



Effective on October 1, 2008, the following classes of positions, and number
of positions within each classification, were hereby established in the classified
service of the City’s Fire Department:

1) Firefighter............coooiiii . 45
(2) ENQINEer.....coovv v 18
3) Captain.....coee 13

Total: 76

Effective on December 17, 2008, at 12:01 a.m., the following classes of
positions and number of positions within each classification are hereby established in
the classified service of the City’s Fire Department:

1) Firefighter............coooiiii. 45
2 ENQINEer.....oovv v 18 19
3) Captain.....coie 12
4) Assistant Fire Chief ........................ 1
Total: 77

SECTION 2: Itis hereby declared to be the intention of the City Commission that the
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable.

SECTION 3: That it is further provided that, in the event any section, clause,
sentence, paragraph or part of this Ordinance shall be for any reason adjudged by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect, invalidate, or impair the
remainder of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions
of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: That the Charter requirement for reading this Ordinance on three
(3) separate days has been dispensed by a majority vote of the City Commission.

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed and adopted on the date of
its introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and
publication by caption only in the official newspaper of the City.

L:Ordinances/No.09-06-Fire Classification 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of February, 2009.

Matthew T. Doyle, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Pamela Lawrence Robert Gervais
City Secretary City Attorney

L:Ordinances/No.09-06-Fire Classification 3



	Agenda
	CC Request Form - Minutes
	2-04-09 City Commission Minutes
	CC Request Form - Water Line Replacemnt Project - Phase 9 
	Resolution No. 09-011-Award Bid Water Line Project - Phase 9
	Letter of Recommendation - Water Line Replacement Phase 9
	Bid Tab - Water Line Phase 9 
	CC Request Form - Amend TxDOT Maintenance Agreement
	Res. No. 09-010-Amend Landscape Maintenance Agreement
	Map - Hwy 1764 ImprovementsTxDOT
	CC Request Form - Disannexation
	Resolution No. 09-013 -Set Public Hearing for Disannexation 
	Disannexation Metes and Bounds
	Map - Proposed De-Annexation
	CC Request Form - Re-Roofing Various Facilities for City of Texas City
	Resolution No.09-012-Award bid-Repair Roofing Ike
	Bid Tab - Reroofing Various Facilities
	CC Request Form - Ordinance to Permanently Rezone Property for Harvin Moore_Amburn Oaks
	Ordinance No. 09-07 Rezone Moore.Amburn Oaks A to E
	Memo - concerning permanent rezoning
	CC Request Form - Amend Fire Classification Ordinance
	Ordinance 09-06 Fire Classification Ordinance



